

CHIKA IHEJIMBA

Frisco, Texas · 202-649-0770

info@chikaihejimba.com · <https://www.linkedin.com/in/chikadibia> · www.chikaihejimba.com

An Azure and Google Cloud Certified **Solutions Architect and Software Engineering Manager** with over 15 years of experience, capable of managing technology projects from concept to completion with remarkable deadline sensitivity.

SKILLED IN

- Architecting and Implementing Cost-Effective Native Cloud Solutions.
- Evangelizing and Implementing DevOps Practices, Defining Enterprise Standards, and Implementing Continuous Delivery Pipelines.
- Developing business plans, requirements specifications, and user documentation.
- Managing, Building, and Mentoring high-performing teams within a fast-paced Agile/Scrum environment to consistently deliver strategic software and cloud projects.

EXPERIENCE

2019 – PRESENT

SENIOR CLOUD SOLUTIONS ARCHITECT/MANAGER, ACCENTURE

- Act as a primary technical liaison in key enterprise decisions and implementations
- Implement in-person and online training programs for channels partners and customers.
- Develop technical architecture strategies for Cloud and DevOps adoption.
- Manage a team of architects and engineers spanned across the globe. Ensure employees have the overall vision and tools necessary for success.
- Ensure strict adherence to best practices by my entire team by continually training and retraining my teams.
- Worked with the pilot team as the technical architect on the adoption of Google Cloud.
- Designed Azure DevOps solution for provisioning and managing AWS Database Instances.
- Led the implementation and design of ServiceNow and Octopus Deploy DevOps integration solutions.

2013 – 2019

LEAD SOFTWARE DEVELOPER, DIMONT

- Developed and Managed Mortgage/Auto Claims and Settlement/Loan Application
- Led the Cloud Migration and Solutions Architect Design Sessions
- Led the mitigation of security flaws (including XSS and SQL Injections) using Veracode SaaS Tool (veracode.com) and ensured the applications are OWASP and SANS compliant
- Implemented Azure DevOps (Formerly VSTS). Managed the CI/CD Lifecycle.
- Managed, Trained, and Mentored a team of engineers.

2010 – 2012

SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER, AT&T

- Developed and Supported Commission/Compensation based application program for the HR department. Worked on Legacy Code Refactoring and Maintenance

2005 – 2010

SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER, DIAMOND BANK PLC

- Developed Multiple Banking Applications that run in over 400 intercontinental branches with a customer base of over 4million and over 10,000 concurrent users
- Managed Innovative Projects Pioneered by IT Development Team and R&D Group

EDUCATION

2017 - TILL DATE

Ph.D. SOFTWARE ENGINEERING, UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT DALLAS

2017 - 2017

CORe: CREDENTIAL OF READINESS, HBX | HARVARD BUSINESS SCHOOL

2015 - 2017

M.Sc. SOFTWARE ENGINEERING, UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT DALLAS

1999 - 2004

B.Sc. COMPUTER SCIENCE, NNAMDI AZIKIWE UNIVERSITY

SKILLS

- Angular, C#, Java, JavaScript, .net, NodeJS, PowerShell
- AWS, Azure, Google Cloud, Docker, Kubernetes
- Azure (DevOps, AppService, Containers), Terraform
- MS SQL, MySQL, Oracle, Mongo DB
- Git, Jenkins, Jira, TFS, Octopus Deploy
- Cosmos DB, Aurora, Spanner, Dataflow

CERTIFICATION

2019 - GOOGLE CLOUD CERTIFIED: PROFESSIONAL CLOUD ARCHITECT, GOOGLE

2019 - MICROSOFT CERTIFIED: AZURE SOLUTIONS ARCHITECT EXPERT, MICROSOFT

2007 - ITIL FOUNDATION, EXIN

ACTIVITIES

2013 – TILL DATE

HEAD, IT AND MEDIA GROUP, CHRIST EMBASSY ARLINGTON

2015 – 2017

DIRECTOR OF SOCIAL NETWORKING, FOUNDATION FOR C.H.O.I.C.E.